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RE: Requesting concurrence - Harada House resolution

From Lilley, Jennifer <JLilley@riversideca.gov>
Date Tue 12/23/2025 1:23 PM

To  Watson, Scott <SWatson@riversideca.gov>; Peterson, Robyn G. <RPeterson@riversideca.gov>

Concurrence. Thank you

Jennifer A. Lilley, AICP

Community and Economic Development Director

3900 Main Street, Riverside, CA 92522

Office: (951) 826-5800 | (951) 826-5110

CITY OF ) www.riversideca.gov | jlilley@riversideca.gov
RIVERSIDE Connect with Us! Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Instagram |

From: Watson, Scott <SWatson@riversideca.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 8:09 AM

To: Peterson, Robyn G. <RPeterson@riversideca.gov>; Lilley, Jennifer <JLilley@riversideca.gov>
Subject: Re: Requesting concurrence - Harada House resolution

Thank you, Robyn | have reviewed the resolution, and CEDD's responsibility to assure
that the Harada is maintained and rehabilitated with the Secretary of the Interior
Standards.

Jennifer, with your agreement, | believe CEDD provide concurrence with the resolution.

Scott K. Watson (he/him)

City of Riverside

Community & Economic Development, Historic Preservation
Main: 951.826.5371

Direct: 951.826.5507
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From: Peterson, Robyn G. <RPeterson@riversideca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 4:41 PM

To: Lilley, Jennifer <JLilley@riversideca.gov>

Cc: Watson, Scott <SWatson@riversideca.gov>

Subject: Requesting concurrence - Harada House resolution

Attached please find a document going to City Council shortly regarding our ongoing duty of care for the
National Historic Landmark Harada House. It is a resolution that satisfies a deliverable for a federal
grant supporting Harada House from the National Park Service. The document describes inspection
obligations to be performed by the Community and Economic Development Department. I am
requesting your concurrence.

Thank you in advance.

Robyn G. Peterson, Ph.D.
Museum Director

3900 Main Street
Riverside, CA 92522
rpeterson@riversideca.gov
0:951.826.5792
c:951.318.9201
museumofriverside.org

The Museum of Riverside is grateful to stand on the traditional and ancestral lands of the Cahuilla,
Gabrielino-Tongva, Luisefio, and Serrano peoples. The Cahuilla, Gabrielino-Tongva, Luiseno, and
Serrano continue to live and thrive in Southern California.

The information transmitted in this email and any attachments is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the intended
recipient(s). This message may contain privileged and confidential communications. If you as the reader are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that any retention, review, use, dissemination, distribution, or

copying of this communication or the information it contains is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message from your system.

A

Stay in-the-know with all things Riverside! Connect with us at RiversideCA.gov/Connect.
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